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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: monica.heller@rcgov.org

TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator
DATE: June 18, 2009

RE: Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
2008 Traffic Volume Counts Report
(Information Item Only)

Attached for your information is a copy of the Rapid City Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization’s (MPO) 2008 Traffic Volume Counts Report. The
Executive Policy Committee has acknowledged receipt of the document. Copies
of the document are provided to the Public Works Committee as an information
item.

RECOMMENDATION: The Executive Policy Committee of the Metropolitan
Planning Organization recommends acknowledgement of the receipt of the
2008 Traffic Volume Counts Report.

=

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



